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From: Huma Abedin ~!_ ] B6

Sent: * Thursday, February 12, 2009 6:36 AM

To: humamabedift ~ | [RELEASE IN PART BS|
Subject: Hma '

Attach; USCESRC0209.doc;, US Congress Hearing 170209 .ppt

----- Original Message-----

From* H <hdr22@clintonemail.com>

To Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Feb 12 06:21:33 2009

Suhjcct: Fw: 1JS-China Economic Policy Dcbate

P <<USCESRC0209.doc>> I8 print

<<US Congress Hearing 170209 .ppt>>

From* "Roach, Stcphen \(FMY)"

Date: Wed. 11 Feb 2009 05:04.49 +0800
To: <hrl5@att.blackberry.net>

Suhject: US-China Economic Poticy Debate

Dear Secretary Clinton,

As you prepare for your upcoming Asia swing. | thought the attached might be helpful. It is lestimony (and accompanying charts) on the US-China economiv
relationship that I will be delivering next weck in Washngton at a hearing of the US-China Economic & Security Review Commission. T will be in Washington noxt
Tuesday (2/17) and Beijing on ‘Ihursday and Friday (2/19 and 2/20) Happy to help in any way [ can.

Best regards and good luck on this important and timely trip,

Stephen S. Roach
Chairman
Morgan Stanley Asia
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